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From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 11:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/8/2009 11:26:00 AM Ve
Docket Number: 080272-WS 3 'WW
Filename / Path: 080272.standardorder.cmk.doc

Please issue the FINAL ORDER GRANTING WATER AND WASTEWATER CERTIFICATES (ORDER NO. PSC-0609-FOF-
WS)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272
ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS o N
DIRECTORY

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bec@charlottefl.com Yes
Charlotte County Marty. Burton@charlottefl.com No
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charloite County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes
Pennington Law Firm (08b) gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Pennington Law Firm (08 Tampa) fred@penningtonlaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (08d) rbrannan@rsbattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood(8) miriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 2:29:56 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 2:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 888771)

Attachments: 09278-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/8/2009
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Matilda Sanders CoC - 04 - O -9CO -5
From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 11:32 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce:
Subject:

Erik Sayler; Caroline Klancke

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted dministrative Parties Consumer
Date and Time: 2/26/2009 11:30:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. L5 0-68
Docket Number: 080272-WS DISTRIBUTION: —
Filename / Path: 080272.Abatement Order 3.els.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

THIRD ORDER ABATING PROCEEDINGS AND CONTINUING ALL SCHEDULED
ACTIONS SET FORTH IN ORDER NO. PSC-08-0558-PCO-WS
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Charlotte County Marty.Burton@charlottefl.com No
Rose Law Firm (08d) rbrannan(@rsbattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08) miriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 2/26/2009 at 2:55:51 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 2:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 002072)

Attachments: 01568-09.pdf Pﬂ-oq . 0¢I7, Pco-w0S

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

2/26/2009
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From: Theresa Walsh '3’;‘),-.
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2008 10:41 AM ) ~ ‘Cj
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Erik Sayler; Caroline Klancke "«f’? -p}
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted (?1 /f:,

= -,r'/“-’
Date and Time: 12/19/2008 10:39:00 AM &, ® “
Docket Number: 080272 e o <,
Filename / Path: 080272.2nd Abatement OR.els.cmk.doc (;(\//:p '}/ {
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DJ. %

e “5
o

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080272-WS. Because this order is signed by Commissioner
Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
> Administrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 04058-08
DISTRIBUTION:
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
Rose Law Firm (08d) rbrannan@srsbattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 12/19/2008 at 2:33:16 PM



Friday, Dec 19, 2008 02:33 PM
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons | FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2008 9:51 AM S Administrsive [ Partes ] Consamer
To: Clara Leider DOCUMENT NO. 0 405708
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080272-WS-00001 ?El% ESESUHUN

Attachments: CCS Form 080272-WS-00001-005.pdf

Docket Number 080272-WS - Form Number 080272-WS-00001-005

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun
River Utilities, Inc.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/16/2009 - 3:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-
148 - Involving Argenziano

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/14/20089 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Charlotte County - Involving Edgar,
McMurrian, Argenziano

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 04/15/2009 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Charlotte County - Involving Edgar,
McMurrian, Argenziano

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced dockst. If you have any questions
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

10/14/2008




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/14/2008 at 9:50 a.m.

Pagelof1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [¥] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenzianol_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080272-WS -- Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Chatlotte and DeSoto Counties
by Sun River Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/16/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 3:30 p. - 5:00p.
Hearing 04/14/2009 |Cancelled |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 04/15/2009 |Cancelled |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
' Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT {ED I[MMIAG [SK
X X : XIXIX
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK |ADM CT |ED [MMAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Order PSC-08-0673-PCO-WS, 10/13/08, grants 60-day abatement. If necessary, prehearing and hearing will be rescheduled at
a later date.

PSC/CHM 8 (05/2005) CCS Form Number: 080272-WS8-00001-005
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Matilda Sanders

P5C. OR - 0L78-Peo - WS
From:

Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 1:43 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Erik Sayler; Caroline Klancke

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted SC, .C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE

AAdministrative_ Parties _Consumer

Date and Time: 10/13/2008 1:41:00 PM
Docket Number: 080272
Filename / Path: 080272.0R.abhate.cmk.els.doc

DOCUMENT NO. 04058-04
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER ABATING PROCEEDINGS today in Docket No. 080272-WS. Because the
original is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSTON
DIRECTORY
Charlotte County Marty.Burten@chatlottefl.com No
Rose Law Firm (08d) rbrannan(@rsbattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08) miriedman@rsbattormeys.com No

Printed on 10/13/2008 at 3:40:16 PM
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Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons .

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 8:42 AM FESC, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE ;
To: Clara Leider A Adinn el )Pt | f Corsemer §
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080272-WS-00001 4
Attachments: CCS Form 080272-WS-00001-004.pdf SUTWGN

e EL T U Y

Docket Number 080272-WS - Form Number 080272-WS-00001-004

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun
River Utilities, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 03/16/2009 - 3:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.
- in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/14/2009 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Charlotte
County - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/15/2009 - 10:00 a.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in Charlotte
County - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

9/2/2008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/02/2008 at 8:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: _Oﬁ'xce of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080272-WS -- Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties
by Sun River Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event [Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/16/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 3:30 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing : 04/14/2009 |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00p.
Hearing 04/15/2009 |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments . Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED MM{AG SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG {SK
X X X1 X1X
heari . . . .
IS‘:T—:::IM Commissioners Commissioners
CT |ED [MMI|AG | SK |ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG {SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |oEp pgC-08-0558-PCO-WS, 8/27/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080272-WS-00001-004
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Woednesday, August 27, 2008 8:35 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 8/27/2008 8:34:00 AM XA dministrative_PartiesConsumer
Docket Number: 080272 DOCUMENT NO. 04059, -0%

Filename / Path: 080272.0EP.cmk.doc [ r/K" ISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Detiver l / mﬁ"} BUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE today in Docket No. 080272-WS. Because this
order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.

| Faxed
0 mailed
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICTPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080272

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Alsl?rER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Rose Law Firm (08d) rbrannan@srsbattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08) mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 8/27/2008 at 11:41:02 AM
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN '
Lisa POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

oS

Hublic Serice Commission

ADMITESTRATIVE

May 15, 2008

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Flortida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080272-WS

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun River Utilities, Inc., which was filed in

this office on May 14, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it

does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an admunistrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equat Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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ise_Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080272-WS Date Docketed: 05/13/2008 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun River
Utilities, Inc.

Company: Sun River Utilities, Inc.

ESC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

dmini i :
mstmtwe__!’ames__ onsumer
DOCUMENT NoO. 5%
. DISTRIBUTION: =
Official Filing Date: Expiration: .
—
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM CLK cmP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) [ [ | [ x [ x 1T [ I |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1l(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1
2z
3.
4.
5.
6.
.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

e N
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080272-WS

Company: Sun River Utilities, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(“*()" indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 05/13/2008

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater

service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun River

Utilities, Inc.

Expiration:

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL

PIF

RCA

SCR

SGA

| l |

l

l

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to
Program Module Bl(a)

Staff Assignments

CLK 1in 10 workdays.

OPR Staff S Clapp, A Marsh

J Slemkewicz, T Walden

[::] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Staff Counsel C Klancke, E Sayler

Lo ~NGWV A WNRM

o
(]
=l
(7]

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner Staff

Date filed with CLK: 05/23/2008

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Deficiency Notification to Applicant

NONE

06/13/2008

Company Response to Deficiencies

NONE

07/25/2008

Staff Recommendation

NONE

09/04/2008

Agenda

NONE

09/16/2008

PAA Order

NONE

10/06/2008

Consummating Order if No Protest

NONE

10/30/2008

Close Docket or Revise CASR

NONE

11,/07/2008

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL CT | ED | MM AG SK

Staff

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

ED MM AG

X

SK

ADM

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

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

CIT [ Ben]

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

05/23/2008




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler’™™

Docket No. 080272-WS Date Docketed: 05/13/2008 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties by Sun River
Utilities, Inc.
Company: Sun River Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“*O” indicates OPR) [ | | x [ x ] [ [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. ' Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Clapp, A Marsh Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Slemkewicz, T Walden
1. * Protest Filed SAME 06/10/2008
2. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 06/13/2008
3. * Company Response to Deficiencies SAME 07/25/2008
4. * Order Establishing Procedure NONE 08/26/2008
5. Issue Identification NONE 09/08/2008
6. Testimony - Direct NONE 10/13/2008
7. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 11/10/2008
Staff Counsel C Klancke, E Sayler 8. Testimony - Staff NONE 02/04/2009
9. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 02/17/2009
10. Notice of Prehearina NONE 02/17/2009
OCRs 11. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 03/02/2009
12. Prehearing Statements NONE 03/03/2009
13. Transcriot of Prehearing Due NONE 03/13/2009
14. Prehearing NONE 03/16/2009
15. i i = NONE 03/17/2009
16. Notice of Hearing NONE 03/17/2009
17, . < NONE 03/31/2009
18. Prehearinag Qrder NONE 04/06/2009
19. Hearina (04/14-15/09) NONE 04/14/2009
20. i i NONE 04/24/2009
21. Briefs Due NONE 05/06/2009
22. Staff Recommendation 09/04/2008 | 06/04/2009
23. Agenda 09/16/2008 | 06/16/2009
24.  Standard Order 10/06/2008 | 07/06/2009
25. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/07/2008 | 08/03/2009
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/27/2008 36.
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
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Q/T / —Qq\[‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/27/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case scheduling/Rescheduling advice
Last Revised 09/02/2008 at 8:41 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

. From: _Ofﬁce of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080272-Ws -- Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Charlotte and DeSoto Counties
by Sun River Utilities, Inc. ‘

1. Schedule Information

— —— —— ; ——
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time T“
Prehearing Conference 03/16/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 3:30 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing ~ 04/14/2009 | Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 04/15/2009 | Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED {MMJAG |SK ALL |CT {ED MMIAG SK I
X X | x| xIx
%ﬁﬂg Commissioners Commissioners “
CT |ED [MM|AG | Sk [ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X |
Remarks:

OEP PSC-08-0558-PCO-WS, 8/27/08.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080272-WS-00001-004



Case(?cheduligg/Rescheduligg Advice

Last Revised 10/14/2008 at 9:50 am. Page 1 of 1
To: [X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
| Commissioner McMurrian [¥| General Counsel Court Reporter

ﬂ

Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Caroline Klancke
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

x|
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
Prehearing Conference 03/16/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 3:30 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 04/14/2009 |Cancelled |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 04/15/2009 [Cancelled |Charlotte County 10:00 a. - 8:00 p.

|
ll

(I

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current A551g11rnents
Hearing Commissioners TI;earing Staff Commwsmners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |cT [ED [MMAG [sk [l aLL |cT [ED [MMAG [sK
L Ix X . | x{xlx

w "- Commissioners

=”

" Comm1ss1oners "

||cr D |MMIAG |sk |ADM
—LL

cT |ED [MM|AG | sk|ADM|

|

Order PSC-08-0678-PCO-WS, 10/13/08, grants 60-day abatement. If necessary, prehearing and hearing will be rescheduled at
a later date.

—

Remarks:

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) ] CCS Form Number: 080272-WS-00001;005




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

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“*Q” indicates OPR) [ | [ x T x ] | | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1l(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
: FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Clapp, A Marsh Current CASR revision level Previous Current
J Slemkewicz, T Walden
1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/03/2009 | 12/12/2008
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Klancke, E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |[33.
Hearing Exam'iner'_Staff 34.
35.
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